
REQUEST FOR PROPOSAL #K0180 

QUESTIONS AND ANSWERS 

PART 2 

 

Question 3 

The RFP seems to refer to Sections that do not exist (or are mislabelled) in the document. For 

example, at M3, "specialties described in MTC1" and at SOW paragraph 12.2.1, "qualified 

translators, as set out in Appendix 1 to Annex A1". 

a. Are there any missing attachments? 

b. Please confirm that MTC1 is actually paragraph 3.0 of the SOW meaning that specialties 

are ADM, AGR, AQU, BIO, IND 10 and IND 30 

c. In regards to translator qualifications, what are the minimum qualifications required in 

order to comply to M3? 

d. In regards to editor qualifications, what are the minimum qualifications required in order 

to comply to M4? Is it simply what is required at M5? 

e. Are there any minimum qualifications required for the co-ordinators proposed at M6 

other than fluency in both official languages? 

Answer 3 

a. MTC1 is actually M1. This is addressed in amendment 01 to RFP K0180. 

b. Appendix 1 to Annex A was missing from the English version of the RFP.  This is also 

addressed in Amendment 01 to RFP K0180. 

c. Appendix 1 to Annex A answers this question.  

d. Appendix 1 to Annex A answers this question.  

e. The responsibilities of the coordinator are outlined in Annex A 12.1. There are no other 

minimum requirement for this resource. 

 

Question 4 

Please confirm that a single contract is expected to be awarded as a result of this RFP. 

Answer 4 

Yes, a single contract is expected to be awarded as a result from this RFP. 

 

Question 5 

If a Bidder decides to submit its bid electronically via e-mail, how should the three sections be 

presented? 

a.       All attachments in a single e-mail? Or; 

b.      Technical Proposal, Certifications and supporting documents in one e-mail and the 

Financial Proposal in a second e-mail? 

Answer 5 

As long as each section is presented as a separate PDF, attachments may be sent in a single email 

or in separate emails.  

 

  



Question 6 

I have a question about certification for bid of Canadian Food Inspection Agency (No:. K0180). 

on Section 2 part 1.3 (page 9) of request for proposal, it is mentioned: "Bidders must submit the 

certifications specified in Section I of this RFP with their proposal or within two calendar days of 

a request by the CFLA. " 

Could you please more clearly specify which certification does CFIA need? (only security  

requirement?) 

Answer 6 

The following paragraphs of the Section 1 of the RFP are the certifications required.  Please read 

these sections attentively. 

19.0 AVAILABILITY OF PERSONNEL 

 19.1 WORK FORCE REDUCTION PROGRAMS 

20.0 STATUS OF PERSONNEL 

 20.1 FORMER FEDERAL PUBLIC SERVANTS 

21.0 CERTIFICATION OF EDUCATION AND EXPERIENCE 

24.0 SECURITY REQUIREMENTS 

25.0 FEDERAL CONTRACTORS PROGRAM for EMPLOYMENT EQUITY 

 

Question 7 

Mandatory evaluation criteria M1 states that “The bidder must demonstrate that it has provided 

English-to-French AND/OR French-to-English translation services for a period of at least thirty-

six (36) months since January 2007, on documents containing scientific, medical and disease 

terminology containing names of diseases or pests, etc. *in a Federal/Provincial Government 

environment*.” 

Since 2002, we have been a translation supplier for the following private sector organizations: 

-          Egg Farmers of Canada; 

-          Chicken Farmers of Canada; 

-          the Canadian Meat Council; 

-          The Canadian Pork Council; 

-          the National Farm Animal Care Council; 

-          the Canadian Agri-Food Trade Alliance; and, 

-          the Canadian Cattlemen’s Association. 

We have translated numerous documents pertaining to “scientific, medical and disease 

terminology, containing names of diseases or pests” for these clients. Are these not deemed 

acceptable? 

Answer 7 

We consider this activity to have been in the "government environment," and we encourage the 

supplier to proceed with submission. 

 

Question 8 

As it stands, the RFP evaluation criteria do not ask Bidders to demonstrate any kind of capacity 

in translation. CFIA is indicating that the maximum daily capacity could reach 21,500 words and 

yet, a company unable to handle half that capacity could easily qualify and win this contract. It 

might be a good idea to add demonstrated volume (to match CFIA's expected volume) as a 

requirement in M1. 

Answer 8 

This is addressed in amendment 01 to RFP K0180 



Question 9 

Does Mandatory evaluation criteria M1 apply to Stream I – General, Administrative and semi-

specialized texts? 

Answer 9 

Yes, mandatory evaluation criteria applies to Stream 1, in the sense that it applies to the entire 

bid; if the bidder cannot meet this criteria as an organization, it doesn't matter whether the 

activity in question is general or specialized. 


